

Anne-Catherine Lepers

Sworn translator / student/ English and French teacher



Multi-tasking student, wanting to get a first experience in politics. Good adaptability, oganisation and communication skills, I am ready to take on challenges. I have been working as a sworn translator for the Courts of First Instance and as a language teacher for over two years while studying at university. I have worked and studied abroad and developed good adaptation skills. I regularly (min twice a month) organise events for 15 to 60 people.

Experience

10-2019 -12-2019 Intern

Belgian Embassy in Thailand

05-2017 present Sworn translator

independant

- translating official documents from French into English, from English into French and from Russian into French

09-2017 - present

• French teacher

Brolutions, Brussels, Belgium
Teaching French as a second language to interns

07-2018 -07-2018 English teacher

Ruysschaert, Maredsous, Belgium

07-2017 -07-2017 English teacher

Ruysschaert, Maredsous, Belgium

06-2016 -08-2016 Accommodation assistant

Education First, Bristol, UK

07-2015 -07-2015 **Administrative Support Assistant (Student job)**

GSK, Rixensart, Belgium

07-2013 -07-2013 **Administrative Support Assistant**

GSK, Rixensart, Belgium

07-2012 -07-2012 **Administrative Support Assistant (Student job)**

GSK, Rixensart, Belgium

09-2009 -07-2010 Scout leader louveteaux

Education

09-2017 -06-2020 Free University of Brussels (ULB), M. A. in International Relations - Security, Peace, Conflicts

09-2018 -09-2019 University of MONS Belgium (UMONS), Certificate in Legal Interpreting

09-2016 -08-2017 ULB, Brussels, Belgium - MA1 in Interpreting

09-2015 -06-2016 Pouchkine Institute (Moscow-Russia), Russian courses for foreigners

09-2014 -02-2015 Petrozavodsk State University, Petrozavodsk, Russia - Erasmus in the faculty of philology.

09-2011 -06-2015 Institut Supérieur des Traducteurs et Interprètes (ISTI) - BA in translation and interpreting - French, English, Russian

07-2010 -07-2011 Taupo-nui-a-Tia College Taupo, New-Zealand - Exchange student





Phone +32472466410

E-mail

annecatherinelepers@gmail.com

LinkedIn

https://www.linkedin.com/in/anne-catherine-lepers-2863a0143



Communication

Translation

Organizational skills

Organizational Skins

Leadership

Teaching

A 1. 170

Adaptability



French

Mother tongue

English

Proficient

Russian- certified C1

Proficient

Dutch- certified B1.1